
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Northern States Power Company Docket No. 50-263 

Monticello Nuclear Power Plant License No. DPR-22 

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 25 through 28, March 1, 

and March 11 through 15, 1991, and in accordance with 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix 

C - General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions 

(1990), the following violations were identified: 

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by the Northern 

States Power Quality Assurance Manual, Section 5, requires that 

activities affecting quality be prescribed by documented instructions, 

procedures, or drawings, and that these activities be accomplished in 

accordance with these instructions, procedures, drawings or appropriate 

acceptance criteria.  

Contrary to the above, in several cases the licensee did not develop 

adequate procedures, with adequate acceptance criteria, 
for activities 

affecting qua*lity; in other cases, licensee personnel were not 

knowledgeable of the applicable procedures and the procedures were not 

followed. Examples are as follows: 

a. On March 11,1991, licensee personnel performed adjustments to 

valve operator limit switch open position contact settings for 

valves MO 4043A and MO 4044A even though no gap settings, 

tolerances or acceptance criteria were specified in the procedure 

(263/91002-01A(DRS)).  

b. On March 11 - 15 1991, there were several instances in the # 11 

and # 12 emergency diesel generator service water monthly tests 

where temporary changes were made without documenting the reason 

for the change as required by procedure 4 AWI-15.02.02 

(263/91002-O1B(DRS)).  

c._ On March 11, 1991, a by-pass was used in the performance of test 

0253 "Standby Gas Treatment System Operability Test," without the 

shift supervisor's authorization initials in.the appropriate block 

of the jumper by-pass form, as was required by procedure 
(263/91002-01C(DRS)).  

d. On March 14, 1991, licensee personnel began performing preventive 

maintenance on # 11 control rod drive pump without appropriate 

approved acceptance criteria. Procedure 4926PM did not contain 

the appropriate acceptance criteria and subsequently had to be 

changed to include the correct information (263/91002-01D(DRS)).  
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e. During the inspection, the inspectors noted that changes were made 

to WRA packages 83-03407, 90-5230, and 90-00724 without the 

responsible individuals approving the change by recording their 

initials and the date as.required by Section 4.3 of procedure 4 

AWI-15.02.02 (263/91002-01E(DRS)).  

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).  

2. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XII requires that measures be 

established to assure that tools, gages, instruments and other measuring 
and.testing devices used in activities affecting quality are properly 
controlled, calibrated and adjusted at specified periods to maintain 

accuracy within necessary limits.  

Contrary to the above, two flow indicators, installed in 1987 to measure 

air flow during surveillance testing of the control room .emergency 
filtration train system, were not included in the established plant 
instrument calibration system and master instrumeht index 
(263/91002-02(DRS)).  

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).  

3. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI requires that measures be 
established to assure that conditions adverse to quality be promptly 
identified and corrected.  

Contrary to the above, the licensee identified a deficient condition on 

May 4, 1990, yet had not taken action to correct the condition as of the 

start of this inspection. The deficient condition related to a modifi

cation (887042) made to the type of control switches for the drywell 
vacuum breakers in the control room. The original safety evaluation for 

this modification failed to determine that a technical specification 
(TS) change was required. However, on May 4, 1990, the licensee 
identified that because the specific switches were described in Section 
3.7.A.4.d of TS, a change to TS was required (263/91002-03(DRS)).  

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this 

office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or 

explanation in reply, including for each .violation: (1) the corrective actions 

that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective actions that 

will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full 

compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your 

response time for good cause shown.  

Dated . Miller,.Director 
D vision of Reactor Safety



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Title Page 

1.0 Principal Persons Contacted......................3 
2.0 Introduction to the Evaluation and Assessment of 

Maintenance............ ...................... 3 
2.1 Performance Data and System Selection................4 
2.1.1 Historic Data........................................4 
2.1.2 System Selection............... ............ 4 
2.2 Description of Maintenance Philosophy................4 
2.3 Observation of Current Plant Conditions & Ongoing 

Work.. ...... .......................... 5 
2.3.1 Current Material Condition.............. ........ 5 
2.3.2 Ongoing Work.........................................6 
2.3.3 Radiological Controls............. ................ 12 
2.3.4 Maintenance Facilities, Material Control, and 

Control of Tools and Measuring Equipment............14 
2.4 Review and Evaluation of Maintenance Accomplished ...16 
2.4.1 Backlog Assessment and Evaluation...............16 
2.4.2 Review and Evaluation of Completed Maintenance......17 
2.5 Maintenance Work Control................. ...... 24 
2.6 Engineering and Technical Support...... ....... 24 
2.7 Review of Licensee's Assessment of Maintenance......26 
2.7.1 Audit and Surveillance Reports... . ....26 
2.7.2 Maintenance Self-Assessment.............. .......27 
2.7.3 Quality Control Support.............................27 
2.7.4 Trend Analysis......................................28 
3.0 Synopsis........................................ ...28 
4.0 Exit Meeting................................32

Acronyms. .................................... 33Appendix A:


